CV: Sandra Davis

Dublin, Ireland | sandradavis.ie hello@sandradavis.ie

UX Designer

I like to solve complex problems and flows, with a lot of experience in banking and insurance products. Through my long tenure at the Xwerx agency, I've had access to some great companies over the years. A three month contract can easily turn into a three year contract, as I prove my worth.

Experience

Senior UX Designer at Informatica, May 2019 to present

Informatica is the world's leader in Enterprise Cloud Data Management, with a huge range of products and users from business to technical.

UX Designer at Xwerx, May 2008 to May 2019

Xwerx is a leading User Experience Design agency, based in The Digital Hub, with an impressive list of heavyweight customers including Guidewire, Fidelity and Unum.







I've had the opportunity to work in a number of different roles for these types of clients, including Web Developer, UX Analyst and UX Designer. My duties have included working closely with clients to discover and scope their business requirements, content generation, UI design, UX design working with researchers.

Skills

Tools	Skills
Sketch	UX design
InVision	UI design
Illustrator	Illustration
Photoshop	HTML & CSS

Education

UX Design Institute, 2018–2019Professional Diploma in UX Design

BA in Fine Art

BFEI, 2007 BCFE, 2000–2001

Graduate Diploma in Interactive NCVA Level 2 in Art, Graphics and Print Media and Web Development